Attachment 3

Legal Services Memorandum
May 21, 2025

To: City Council

From: Veronika Ferenc-Berry

A/Director, Solicitors

Subject: Revisions to Bylaw

Pursuant to section 63 of the Municipal Government Act, Council may, by bylaw, revise
any of its bylaws by making changes without materially affecting the bylaw in principle
or substance. These changes may include correcting clerical, technical, grammatical, or
typographical errors in a bylaw,

Before first reading of a revision bylaw, the City Manager must certify in writing that the
proposed revisions have been prepared in accordance with section 63 of the Municipal
Government Act.

I, as delegate of the City Manager, certify that the revisions proposed to the following
bylaw by Bylaw 21162, Spring 2025 Minor Revisions And General Repeals - Bylaws,
Policies And Motions Bylaw were prepared in accordance with section 63 of the
Municipal Government Act as follows:

Bylaw Revision

20849 Correct a typographical error in the bylaw.

Veronika Ferenc-Berry
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